Washington County

DIVISION OF ENGINEERING

ADDENDUM NO. 2

TO: Interested Parties
FROM: Eric Miklosovich,
Project Manager, Division of Engineering
DATE: Tuesday, April 5, 2022
RE: Mousetown Road Culvert Replacements

Contract No. BR-MR-212-14
Project No. 14-212

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 by signing in the space provided below and
returning with your Bid.

Failure to sign and return with your Bid may subject the Bidder to disqualification. This
Addendum No. 2 forms a part of the Bid Documents, it supplements and modifies them as
outlined herein.

This Addendum No. 2 consists of _3 pages, including this page and attachments.

| hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2:

By: Date
Signed Name
Typed Name
Title
For:
Firm
80 West Baltimore Street | Hagerstown, MD 21740-6003 240.313.2460 711

WWW.WASHCO-MD.NET



ADDENDUM NO. 2

Mousetown Road Culvert Replacements
Contract No. BR-MR-212-14
Project No. 14-212

Date Issued: April 5, 2022 Bids Due: April 20, 2022
11:00am

The following addendum material is hereby made a part of the Bid Documents. Please note the
following changes, information, and/or instructions in connection with the proposed work and
submit proposals accordingly.

e plinei.

Eric M1k10sov1ch
Project Manager
Division of Engineering

By Authority of:
Board of County Commissioners
Washington County, Maryland

M M '2«:1;
Scott Hobbs, P.E.
Director

Division of Engineering




To:
Item 1.01

Item 1.02

ADDENDUM NO. 2

Mousetown Road Culvert Replacements
Contract No. BR-MR-212-14
Project No. 14-212

Interested Parties

QUESTIONS THAT WERE SUBMITTED BY FRIDAY, April 1, 2022 (4:00
PM): shall be incorporated into the Bid Documents.

Question 1 — Brawner Builders:

It is noted in paragraph two on Page ITB-3 of the Invitation to Bid for this
solicitation that the value of this contract is anticipated to fall within the SHA
Cost Group Class “B”, $100,001 to $500,000. Based on our cursory review of the
scope of work included in this solicitation, we anticipate the value of this contract
to be in excess of $1,000,000. We are concerned that receipt of a low bid in
excess of the Class “B” cost group may result in rejection of all bids. Please
confirm the County’s Engineer’s Estimate for the anticipated value of this
Contract.

Response:

The Engineers estimate falls within SHA Cost Group Letter Class “C,” $500,001
to $1,000,000.

Clarification:

A mastic seal will be required over the 2 non-shrink grout, mastic shall be a 2-
ply membrane waterproofing 16” minimum centered on gap connecting the two
box culverts.

END ADDENDUM No. 2
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